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Table A94.1.1 Provision of Equipment, Products and Networking Services to Link 
KW&SB CSCs with IRS Central Host

Weight
age (1 -
5)

Rating
(0 - 5) Points

1) Does bidding organization has
proposed BOQ as per RFP? 5 5 25 Yes =5, No=0

2) Does organization has included all
required Networking Services 5 5 25 Yes =5, No=0

3) Has bidder clearly demonstrated
understanding of this project in its
technical proposal

5 5 25 Yes =5, No=0

3) Has bidder provided simillar services
to other organizations in Pakistan? 5 5 25 One Project= 2, Two Projects = 3, Three

Projects = 5
5) Does bidder or its associate has
experience of completing simillar projects
successfully?

5 5 25 One Project= 2, Two Projects = 3, Three
Projects = 5

6) Has bidder included personnel with
relevant experience in its proposed project
team

5 5 25
Decide level of support perssonnel in term of
qualification and experience and rate on the
scale of 0 to 5.

11) Is bidder an ISP company? 5 5 25 Yes = 5, NO =0
6) Has proposed products meets minimum
configuration as given in RFP 5 5 25 Yes = 5, NO =0

7) Has bidder proposed Networking
services in line with RFP 5 5 25 Yes = 5, NO =0

8) Is required three years warranty given
on all HW products 4 5 20 Yes = 5, NO =0

9) Does bidder has HW support facilties
in Karachi 5 5 25

HO in Karachi = 2, Key support personnel in
Karachi = 1, PM in Karachi = 1, partners in
karachi=1

10) Does bidder has Networking Support
Facilities in Karachi 4 5 20

HO in Karachi = 2, Key support personnel in
Karachi = 1, PM in Karachi = 1, partners in
karachi=1

11) Does bidder employes professional
with right qualification and experience to
support proposed products and services.

5 5 25
Decide level of support perssonnel in term of
qualification and experience and rate on the
scale of 0 to 5.

12) Does proposal include support
organization with well defined roles and
responsibilities?

3 5 15

ProjectOrganization Chart given=1, Roles &
responsibilities defined = 1, Project team
named = 1, CVs of key personnel given = 1,
Responsibility matrix defined = 1

26) Do personnel proposed in support
organization has relevant project
management experience?

3 5 15 Yes = 5, NO =0

27) Do personnel proposed in support
organization has relevant Networking
experience?

3 5 15 Yes = 5, NO =0

Completeness 32) Does proposal include all elements of
RFP? 5 5 25 Yes = 5, NO =0

Appropriateness
33) Are technical and financial proposals
submitted in the specified format? 5 5 25 Yes = 5, NO =0

Quality
34) How would you rate quality of the
proposal? 5 5 25 Rate proposal on the scale of 1 to 5.

435

FactorsCategory

Total Technical Point

Proposal

General

Understanding of the
project

Similar Experience

Compliance of Product &
Technical Requirements

Local Support Capabilities

Project Management and
Support Organization

Questions

Bidder Name

Proposal Evaluation Criteria
NOTE:  The bidder must be prequalified with JICA

Instructions: 1) Each criteria will be evaluated on the scale of 0 to 5.  '0' response means organization is rated very low, '5' means
organization is rated very high to meet  this criteria.

2) Evaluation points will be recorded in 'Rating' column against the criteria question.
3) 'Rating' will be multiplied by 'Weightage' to calculate score and recorded in 'Points' column.
4) Find the total score for the bidder by summing up 'Points' column.
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